san Diego, Cal. 2d February, 10il,

Mr. C. Howard Walker ey,
' : 201 Devohshire St., Boston, kass,-

Dear WalKker, FobEres

I have vour letter of 26th January. I did ./ -
not know you were “tooking for the Panama-California
job. Bertram G. Goodhus got it, on condition that he
divide the work with Irving J. Gill, a local architect..
I shold have beaen d=1lichted to have co-laborated with.
you hare. Ths Buildings and Grounds Coirudttes had
decided from the beginning that the architecture must
be Southern California Missinn stvle. Goodhue was
able to show them that he was familiar with it as he has
been considarable in this section and also tha®t he had
mide a thorough study of Spanish architftecture in
Mexico: He co-laborated with Syvlvester Baxter in the
1latter's bonk on Spanish Colonial Architecture (lexican).
The Carnegie Library had the book and we got it out and
showed it to the Commitiee. Also I gave a copy of
Architsectuwral Record for January, giving an account.of his
firm's work and that was impressive though not (with'the
possible aexeeption of the cathedral at lLos Angeles )
dirvectly illustrative of what thev can do in Spanish
Colonial architecturé. Yes, the cathedral at Havana
was another exception. Anvway he made a good impression
and was promnptly acecsepted. ' e

sy - He 1s 1o make prelininarv sketches for the
whole oroup of buildings and complete drawings for one
permanent one (either the Art Museum or the Auditorium)

and G6ill is to supsrvise the preparation of dArawings in
the Dirsctor of Works' office on th fground, of all the
~drawings for the other buildings, and especially of
whichever one of the permanaent buildings Goodhue doesn't

- design.” Hy brothar, and Nyyonm H, HWIL of Lios AnNgelss

and Frank' P.. Allen, Jr., the Diractor of Works, were

. chiefly insitrumental (besides nyself) ian getting Goodhue
. euplovad. R
SR ; .mese%yégz;, _

e e ; 7 (8ignad) John C¢. Olmsted.
~iP.8. Don't £ail to 1ot me know in time whenever I can
hely vou hereafter, = : ;\

=



